

Muhammad A.

Senior Salesforce Commerce Cloud Developer

SUMMARY

- 3+ years of experience in Salesforce Commerce Cloud Developer - Native English. - Available ASAP.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Salesforce Commerce Cloud
Programming Languages	JavaScript
.NET Platform	ASP.NET
JavaScript Frameworks	jQuery
Salesforce Ecosystem	Salesforce Commerce Cloud
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	SQL
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, jQuery
Cloud Platforms, Services & Computing	Salesforce Commerce Cloud
Methodologies, Paradigms and Patterns	MVC
Other Technical Skills	Demandware

EXPERIENCE

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Developer Chicago, USA

May 2021 - Present (7 months)

Description: I have started as a Backend Developer. Developing storefront features, customizing the base functionality of the storefront, and integrating with third parties

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Developer Lahore, Pakistan

Mar 2020 - May 2021 (1.2 years)

Description: I was started as a software engineer. Developing storefront features, customizing the base functionality of the storefront, and integrating with third parties



Salesforce Commerce Cloud Developer Lahore, Pakistan

Jan 2019 - Mar 2020 (1.2 years)

Description: I started my career here with salesforce commerce cloud. I am a certified salesforce developer and worked on different projects Vineyard Vines, Rebecca Taylor, and BrooksBrother. I worked on BrooksBrother thread uniform in Storefront Reference Architecture(SFRA).

PROJECTS

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (Controllers), Vineyard Vines B2B

Sep 2021 - Present (3 months)

<https://www.vineyardvines.com/>

Description: Vineyard Vines is a US-based retailer that sells women's, men's, and kids' clothes online and in brick-and-mortar.

Responsibilities:

- I am working as a backend developer, I am working on different customize requirements and sprint tickets
- Spectrum integration (customize product solution)
- Sprint task

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (SFRA), Family Shop

Jul 2021 - Sep 2021 (2 months)

<https://familyshop.cl/>

Description: Family Shop is a Chili-based retailer that sells men, women, and kids clothes online and in brick-and-mortar.

Responsibilities:

- I worked as a backend developer, I worked on different customize requirements and third-party integration like
- Create a new payment integration cartridge Webpay
- Customization on PDP regarding client requirement

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (SFRA), Weather Man

May 2021 - Aug 2021 (3 months)

<https://www.weathermanumbrella.com/>

Description: Weatherman represents the convergence of technology, engineering, and state-of-the-art design. The result? The best umbrella ever created.

Responsibilities:

- I worked as a backend developer, I worked on different customize requirements and third-party integration like
- After pay Payment integration
- Pay pal Payment integration
- Blue snap Payment integration
- Yotpo and yotpo loyalty reviews integration
- Avalara text integration
- GTM,FBP analytics integration
- Custom quota page implementation



Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (SFRA), OMNI Autoship cartridge

Jan 2021 - May 2021 (4 months)

Description: OMNI Autoship cartridge is an automatic ordering program whereby representatives and customers of a direct selling company can place orders with the company that is shipped automatically on a periodic basis

Responsibilities:

- Development of new cartridge that performs integration with Salesforce Commerce Cloud and OMH
- Use of Rest services and APIs in order to keep the data synced and updated in real-time to OMH

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (SFRA), Just Food For Dogs

Mar 2020 - Jan 2021 (10 months)

<https://www.justfoodfordogs.com/>

Description: JustFoodForDogs is an online retailer of meals, sprinkles, and supplements for dogs and cats.

Responsibilities:

- I worked on JustFoodForDogs as a backend developer.
- Sprint Tickets
- BOPIS
- Account Pages
- PLP and PDP Pages
- Content Assets and Slots
- Multiple or single Shipments
- Order Confirmation Email Customization
- Yotpo Reviews
- Campaign, Promotions, and customer groups

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (SFRA), Brooks Brother

Aug 2019 - Mar 2020 (7 months)

<https://www.brooksbrothers.com/>

Description: It is a BrooksBrother thread. Brooks Brothers are a US-based retailer that sells men, women, and kids clothes online and in brick-and-mortar. Uniform is a web-based eCommerce solution that will sell uniforms for united airlines employees. User Authentication Service

Responsibilities:

- I worked on uniform as a backend developer.
- Integrated third-party service which authenticates the users for login.
- Experian Address Validation
- Integrate Experian and customize the validation popup with the place order button.
- Other Sprint Tasks
- Role-based buying process, Link Products, Size Chart, Quick View and customized the allow limited quantity of category products to be added in basket.

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (Pipeline), Rebecca Taylor

May 2019 - Aug 2019 (3 months)

<https://www.rebeccataylor.com/>

Description: Rebecca Taylor is a US-based retailer who sells women's clothes online and in



brick-and-mortar.

Responsibilities:

- I worked on Rebecca Taylor as a backend developer.
- OPC(One Page Checkout)
- I worked on shipping and billing addresses, shipping methods, coupon codes,s and gift certificates. JOBS
- Create a job that changes the status of orders.
- Sprint Tickets

Salesforce Commerce Cloud Demandware (Controllers), Vineyard Vines

Mar 2019 - May 2019 (2 months)

<https://www.vineyardvines.com/>

Description: Vineyard Vines is a US-based retailer that sells women, men, and kids clothes online and in brick-and-mortar.

Responsibilities:

- I worked on Vineyard Vines as a backend developer.
- BOPIS
- I worked on the in-store pickup availability of the product using zip codes on PDP and show matched stores in the popup.
- Customize the checkout process when users have only in-store pickup items then land on the billing address directly.
- Sprint Tickets

EDUCATION

The Superior University, Lahore 3.4 CGPA

2018

CERTIFICATES

Salesforce Certified B2C Commerce Developer

April 2019

